CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

LFO60204-01

To: City Council
, T
From: Mayor Jim Shawx &~
Date: May 1, 2004
Ref: Appointment to Sign Contractor Board.
I am recommending the City Council confirm the appointment of Daniel Lowe to

the Sign Contractor Board. The term will expire December 31, 2005. Mr. Lowe's
interest application is attached.
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CITY OF RAPID CITY

Growth Management Department
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, South Dakota 57701-2724

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Jim Shaw

FROM: Brenda Vespested, Administrative Secretary o
DATE: May 11,2004

SUBJECT: Sign Contractor Board

Daniel Lowe has expressed his interest in being appointed to the Sign Contractor Board. His
interest application is attached. We have one vacancy to fill on this board; the term would be
from now until 12/31/05.

Tharnks.

Attachment
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CITIZEN INTERST APPLICATION
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
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Thank you for your interest in becoming involved in Rapid City government. We encourage our citizens to volunteer to serve on our

Boards, Coemmuttees and Commissions. Please complete the interest application and return it to the Rapid City Mayor's Office at 300
6" Street, Rapid City, SD 57701 or FAX to 605-394-6793. If you have questions, please contact the Mayor’s Office at 605-394-4110.
All applications will be kept on file for consideration when vacancies oceur.




